MEETING MINUTES

October 24th 2024

ANC 8D Chair Wendy Hamilton Called the meeting order.



COMMISSIONERS ROLL CALL:

Present: Tara Brown (8D04); Jacqueline Kinlow (8D01), Wendy Hamilton (8D06); Natasha Yates (8D07); Lakiah Williams (8D08).

Absent: Sandra Harrell (8D03) Vacant: (8D02) and (8D05)

ADMINISTRATIVE: ANC will observe recess in August. There will be no public meeting

Treasurer's Report – Commissioner Kinlow presented treasure's report. Agreed unanimously to accept into record

Meeting Minutes - August and September Meeting Minutes Approved

Commissioner's SMD Reports

8D01 – Comm. Kinlow provided noted she will not be running for re-election and thus Provided a thorough update on her accomplishments, priorities and highlights from 8D01 over the course of her two-year term.

8D03 – Absent

MEETING MINUTES ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 8D July 25th, 2024 - 6:30 PM

8D04 – Comm. Brown discussed an ongoing issue with lack of mailbox access for several 8D04 residents and steps being taken to resolve it.

8D05 – Vacant

8D06 - Comm. Hamilton – Abandoned vehicle on MLK moved after months of calls and Requests. Received BZA application notification for planned project at 62-64 Forrester St.SW

8D07 - Comm. Yates – gave brief update on Martin's View hearing decision in favor of moving forward and working to get status update on Ft. Greble renovation project as park is closed.

8D08 - Comm. Williams – Reports fire at residence on Yuma St. SE in 8D08, Property known to have squatters and previous trespassing issues. Comm. also attended a hearing on planned development project at 113 Wayne PI. (project not Board approved at this time) and provided information on a survey she posted seeking community input on an alley naming project

- Updates Mayor's Office of Community Relations and Services (MOCRS)
 New MOCR for 8D Eugene Kinlow III introduced himself and provided updates
- Updates Council Member White's Office CM White attended meeting as did Chief of Staff Wanda Lockridge who mentioned upcoming Senior's meeting being planned.

Guests

- Scott Kravitz 11th St. bridge Project gave comprehensive overview of planned project, it's progress and news about new grant funding.
- Yeshua Downie Campaign Legal Center- Restore The Vote Project- spoke about his work around restore the voting rights of returning citizens in DC and around the Country
- Damoni Bascomb -3RC Bottle Bill presented on efforts to introduce legislation to DC City Council regarding the bottle recycling for refunds and to restart the program citywide.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT/CONCERNS: Discussion around overall Martin's View project experience. Several residents expressed their feelings, frustrations and hopes for community engagement moving forward.

MEETING ADJOURNED 8:40pm

The next public meeting is scheduled for November 21st, 2024, at 6:30 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Wendy Hamilton Recording Secretary Email: <u>8D06@anc.dc.gov</u> MEETING MINUTES ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 8D July 25th, 2024 - 6:30 PM